

DPS VSP/2020-21/112

31st October 2020

Dear Parent,

As per the directives issued by concerned authorities, the school will reopen for the students of classes IX to XII from 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2020. Please note the following points in this regard:

- 1. All students willing to attend the school will bring a **written consent** from parents in the format given on page 2 of this letter.
- 2. Online classes will continue. Timing of the online classes for IX to XII will change to 11 am to 3 pm (four periods of 45 minutes each a day). The revised Time Table will be notified separately.
- 3. There will be no reward or certification for full attendance in the school for the session 2020-21.
- 4. Students coming to the school will get chance to do practical works, revision of the theory portion taught during online classes and write tests.
- 5. In view of the present situation, transportation will not be provided by the school.
- 6. Please check the temperature of your ward before sending him/her to the school. If the temperature is found above or below normal, student must not be sent to the school.
- 7. It will be compulsory to wear a face mask covering the nose and mouth properly for full time in the school. Wearing hand gloves is recommended.
- 8. Physical distancing will be maintained all the time.
- 9. Please provide a small bottle of hand sanitizer and an extra face mask to your ward while sending him/her to the school.
- 10.In case, any member of the family is found unwell, the student should not be sent to the school. Please send such information to the school by mail or to the class teacher by WhatsApp messenger at the earliest possible.
- 11.Students of IX and XI will come to the school on Mondays/Wednesdays/Fridays, whereas the students of X and XII will come on Tuesdays/Thursdays/Saturdays.
- 12. There will be two hours of school for now, from 8 to 10 am. Students are expected to reach by 7:55 am. Please arrange to drop and pick up your ward accordingly.
- 13.Students should carry their own water bottles to the school. Exchange of any article or edible from others is not allowed.
- 14. Children should be helped to develop habit of washing hands with soap and water before touching face, nose or before eating food.
- 15. The school will follow the Standard Operating Procedure issued by the CBSE.

16.Your cooperation will help us to provide a safe school environment.

With regards,

<u>Principal</u>

## **CONSENT-FORM**

## (To be brought on the first day of joining the school. It will be collected at the entrance of the school)

Date: .....

## The Principal DPS Visakhapatnam

Sir,

I have read and understood well the circular No DPS VSP/2020-21/112 dated  $31^{st}$  October 2020 of the school.

To the best of my knowledge, none of my family members including my ward is suffering from any health problem.

It is understood that the school will take the utmost care of the students, however, I will not blame the school authorities for any unforeseen health issue that my ward suffers from, after attending the school.

Parent's signature ------

Emergency Contact No ------

Page 2 of 2